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Bria Adams   Direct: (202) 728-8829 
Assistant General Counsel 
Office of General Counsel  
 
 
January 27, 2025  

 
Ms. Lourdes Gonzalez 
Assistant Chief Counsel 
Division of Trading and Markets 
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission 
100 F Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20549-1090 

 
 
RE: File No. SR-FINRA-2024-022 (Proposed Rule Change to Amend the Codes of 

Arbitration Procedure to Make Clarifying, Technical and Procedural Changes 
to the Arbitrator List Selection Process) 

 
Dear Ms. Gonzalez: 
 

Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc. hereby extends the time for 
Commission action on the above-referenced rule filing to March 28, 2025. 
 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 728-8829, email: 
Bria.Adams@finra.org. 
 

Best regards, 
 
/s/ Bria Adams 
 
Bria Adams 
Assistant General Counsel 
Office of General Counsel 
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